
 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 
RETURN BIDS TO : 

 
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS : 

 

 
RCMP-GRC  

Bid Receiving/Réception des sousmissions  

Attention: Jordan McKenna  

Mail StopéArrêt postal 15  

73 chemin Leikin Drive,  

Ottawa, ON K1A 0R2 
 
 

 

AMENDMENT TO THE INVITATION TO TENDER 

 
Royal Canadian Mounted Police 

 

We hereby offer to sell to Her Majesty the Queen in right of Canada, in accordance 

with the terms and conditions set out herein, referred to herein or attached hereto, 

the goods, services and construction listed herein and on any attached sheets at the 

price(s) set out therefore. 

 

MODIFICATION À L’APPEL D’OFFRES 

 
Gendarmerie royale du Canada 

 

Nous offrons par la présente de vendre à Sa Majesté l Reine du chef du Canada, 

aux conditions énoncées ou incluses par référence dans la présente et aux 

annexes ci-jointes, les biens, services et construction énumérés ici sur toute feuille 

ci-annexée, au(x) prix indiqué(s). 

 
 
 

Comments – Commentaries 
 
 
 

 
Vendor/Firm Name and Address 

 

Raison sociale et adresse du fournisseur/de l’entrepreneur 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Telehone No. – No de téléphone: 

( ) 

Facsimile No. – No de télécopieur: 

(     ) 

Title-Sujet 

Construction – Building A 

Solicitation No. – No. 

de l’invitation 

  201801002 

 
201900

383  

 

 
201900

383  
 

Amend. – Modif. Date 

No. : 5 July 20th, 2018  

 

Client Reference No. - No. de Référence du Client 

201801002 

GETS Reference No. – No de Référence du SEAG 

 

Solicitation Closes – L’invitation prend fin 

at – à 2:00 P.M. EDT 

on – July 31st, 2018. 

F.O.B. - F.A.B. 

Destination 

 

 
Address Enquiries to: - Adresser toute questions à : 

Jordan McKenna 

Telephone No. - No de telephone  

   613-843-5518                                       

Fax:  

613-825-0082  

Destination of Goods - Destinations des 

biens: See Herein 

Instructions : See Herein / Voir aux présentes 

Delivery Required – Livraison 

exigée: See Herein 

Name and Title of person authorized to sign on behalf of Vendor/Firm. 

Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom du 

fournisseur/de l’entrepreneur 



 

 

 
 

 

Amendment No. 5 
 

Construction – Building A 

SOLICITATION NO. : 201801002 Date: July 20th, 2018 

  _ _ _   
 
 
Amendment #5 has been issued to respond to issue a clarification regarding Amendment #4 and to 
respond to questions 

 

 
1) Please disregard Amendment #4 

 
2) See Questions and Answers Below 

 

THE FOLLOWING CHANGES IN THE TENDER DOCUMENTS ARE EFFECTIVE 

IMMEDIATELY.  

 
Q1: Is all the excavation & concrete work done by the general contractor? If so, note 1 on drawing E-001 

mentions that it is done by the electrical contractor. 
 
A1: Note 1 only refers to "Bedrock trench may be required".  As a General Contractor is on board, it will be 

the GC's responsibility.  For clarity, this wording will be removed part of addendum, including note 3. 
 
 
Q2: Can you please provide a preferred manufacturer for the fence? The specification/details call for 

chain link fencing with 3”x0.5” mesh. 
 

A2: There is no preferred manufacturer for the chain link fence. 
 
 
Q3: Will specifications for the airlocks and shielded doors be issued, I can’t find any mention of the 
product or manufacturer in the specs? 
Will it be the General contractors responsibility to supply and install or will these items be covered by the 
owner.  
 
A3: We are recommending Raymond EMC or equivalent approved. The General Contractor will be 
responsible for the supply and installation of these items. 
 
 
Q4: On drawing A800, door types C & D are noted “as per shielded door manufacturer’s specifications”. Is 
there a specific required manufacturer? Can these specifications be provided? 
 
A4: The recommended manufacturer is Raymond EMC or equivalent approved. Specifications attached. 
 
 
Q5: All four of the volume 1 appendices seem to be missing from the specifications. Will they be provided? 
 
A5: Yes see Amendment 3 
 

 

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN THE SAME. 
 
 
 

END 


